Ce: @refugeehub.ca>; Lavigne.Louise <Louise.Lavigne@cic.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: GRS! brochures at OSF- corrected info

Hi. Cindy, everyone,

Confirming receipt, and that the amounts you note below seem great to me.
if you need any other help from the OSF end on this, please let me know.
The address to send to here in New York, would be:

Open Society Foundations

ATTN:

224 W. 577 St, Ne

Usa

Hope everyone's

Best,
Lucretia

From:
Sent: Thursday, .
To: Dube.Cindy -

I ‘ igration, g igration, Réfugiés
and Citizenship Canada et Citoyenneté Canada

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act
L'information divulguée en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a I'information

s.19(1)
s.21(1)(b)

Ce: : @Dopensocietvioundations.org>;

Lavigne.louise <
Subject: Re: GR¢

Hi Cindy,

Thanks for this sround 50} on other languages, so it
would be very t _coming up this year and send OSF the

requested amo:

[ can confirm ot remotely today, but L know we'll need

to be resupplies

Hope that infor

Best wishes,

Global Refugee Sponsorship Initiative

The Refugee Hub |le Carrefour des Réfugiés

University of Ottawa ['Université d'Ottawa

554 King Edward Avenue, 34 floor, Ottawa, ON, KIN 6N5
T
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'* I and Citizenship Canada et Citoyenneté Canad:

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act

. S.1 9(1 ) L'information divulguée en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a I'informal

s.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)

From:

To:

Lot \ G I¥:

Subject: RE: Have not received emall

Date: Monday, September }G 2{}18 & ‘11 25 Pt

Attachments: A8 1N dia Min snees 1

Great

Thank you!

| International Migration Initiative

Open Society Foundations |

From: Cole Dennis <Dennis.Cole@cic.gecar

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:56 PM

To: @opensocietyfoundations.orgs

Cc BDuottawa.ca>; Gregory.Chris <Chris.Gregory@cic.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Have not received emall

Keep it regi Not really sure this is above board sharing the comments in advance and | don't

See Note  want ii ng back to MINO that | have done this. So if you can feed your comments and those of
" 233{“%‘ to me in one go, | will work it up through the system. Alsg, | mentioned to

hers gund briefing points that we can put into the two page note that goes into
the briefing b inder to prepare Hussen ahead of time, this will make it easier for everyone
concerned. We've been given an advance reguest for the nate too. We can work with the invite
matf«}s“? [ of course, to prep the Minister, but if you want to be a bit more tailored, then go ahead.
We'll cite in the note that we consulted with organizers to prepare the briefing.

Dennis Cole

Assistant Divectar, Partnerships and Lialson, Refugee Affairs
{mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada
Dennt le@cic goca f Tel B13.437-7544
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Directeur ajoint, Partenariat at liaison, Affaires des Réfugles
immigration, Réfugiés et Citovennate Canada / Gouvernament du Canada
Dennis Cole@iciopeca / T8l 613-437-7544

From: Bnpaensocietyfoundations o

Sent: September 10, 2018 4148 PM
To: Cole Dennis <Denni lefiicle oo ras
Subject: RE: Have not recelved email

#

Dear Dennis,

Best,

| International Migration Initiative
Open Society Foundations ||

@QpenSociety | www.opensocietyfoundations.org

From: ColeDennis <Deonis Cole@dicgocas

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 428 PM

To: @opensocisivioundations org>
Subject: RE: Have not received email )

*I igration, g Réfugiés

and Citizenship Canada et Citoyenneté Canada

$.1 9( formation disclosed under the Access to Information Act
L'information divulguée en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a I'information

s.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(b)

Thanks for your patience. Qur networks have been offline all day. Here is a confidential copy for

your review, Any gaps or points to make would be much appreciated.

Dennis Cole

Assistant Director, Partnerships and Ualson, Refuges affairs
immigration, Refugess and Citizenship Canada / Government of Canada
ennisCole@ricecca /Tl 6134377544

Directeur ajoint, Partenariat et lizlson, Affaires des Refugiés
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I* I and Citizenship Canada

ion, Réfugiés
et Citoyenneté Canada

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act

L'information divulguée en vertu de la loi

Speaking Notes for the Honourable Ahmed Hussen,
Minister of Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship

At the Concordia Annual Summit
Sept. 24, 2018

sur l'accés a l'informatio

About this event: The Minister will make opening remarks at the Concordia Annual Summit “investing
in Newcomers and Host Communities” panel discussion.

Audience: Allotted time: Media expected:
UN leaders, govt officials, 10 minutes TBC

global private and public

stakeholders

Summary:

s (Canada’s Private Sponsorship of Refugees Program allows refugees to be sponsored privately
by civil society groups and groups of ordinary Canadians.

¢ Our Global Refugee Sponsorship Initiative offers training and public education on the Canadian
private sponsorship system and aims to both build on our private sponsorship model and
promote the development of new community-based sponsorship programs in other countries.

o Through these types of initiatives, the Government of Canada is working with businesses and
individuals in our communities to use refugee sponsorship and other innovative partnerships to
advance the goals of the Global Compact on Refugees and Migrants.

» With our ageing population and low birth rates, Canada knows newcomers are essential to our
future prosperity. That is why our government relies on a strong collaboration with partners in
both the public and the private sector.

¢ We have with us two Canadians who are proof of the beneficial role that the private sector can
have in supporting newcomers.

¢ Successful integration and settlement of newcomers is not only the responsibility of government
but must involve all sectors of society, including the private sector.

s  We believe that the approach Canada has pursued can succeed in other countries.

Check against delivery
1260 words (10-11 minutes)
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l * I Immigration, Refugees Immigration, Réfugiés
and Citizenship Canada et Citoyenneté Canada
s.1 9(1 ) Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act
Liinformation divulguée en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a I'informatio

5.20(1)(b)
$.20(1)(d)

i realize Minister Hussen's schedule is in flux. f thereis a
particular time amongst the three 've mentioned here that are likely to work best from vour
perspective, that would be helpful 2o know. 'l alse send a note to MINO directly to seek thelr input.

Please let us know what else we can provide to help you make the case on this ongl

Tharnks,

Taking place on September 24-25, 2018 at the Grand Hyatt New York, the
2018 Concordia Annual Summit is set to be the largest and most inclusive
nonpartisan forum alongside the United Nations General Assembly.
Bringing together decision-makers and opinion-formers in the public, private
and nonprofit sectors, as well as the next generation of partnership-builders,
the Annual Summit will advance critical global discussions and transform
conversations into action. As our signature gathering, the 2018 Concordia
Annual Summit will provide a powerful forum to catalyze action through
shared value approaches and social impact objectives.

From: "Cole. Dennis" «Dennis.Cole@cicgocar
Date: Thursday, August 2, 2018 at 2:01 PM

To: Bonsnsocietyfoundations.ore>
Ce:. Duottawa.ca>

Subject: Concordia

The departmental machinery is now starting to fire up for UNGA high level week and | have been
asked for language to add to the draft Ministerial agenda. If you have a draft of Concordia and/or
language on the likely theme and linkages to Hussen that you could give me to insert, this would be

very helpful in encouraging MING and departmental support for participation by Hussen,

Dennis Cole
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I‘I igrati g igration, Réfugiés
and Citizenship Canada et Citoyenneté Canada

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act
s.1 9(1 ) Linformation divulguée en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a linformatio

$.20(1)(c)
$.20(1)(d)

Fromu

To: Cole. Dennis; Gregory Chris;

Subject: RE: [For to confirm ASAP] Monday July 16th 17:30 Dinner event
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:42:38 aM

Attachments: BRAN IntroduCtion tothe Network odf

This is a great idea!

If we do pursue it, | can invite other corporate actors associated to the Business Refugee
Action Network (BRAN) and other private sector contacts associated to impact investing
in the UK. Attached please see a note on BRAN, which is associated led by Virgin, Ben and
jerry’s, the B Team and IRC.

Let me know how | can help make the dinner a success, and more broadly incorporate
businesses and their thinking into our work.

International Migration Initiative
Open Society Foundations |

@0penSociety | www,opensocietyfoundations.org

From: Cole.Dennis <Dennis.Cole@cic.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Gregory.Chris <Chris.Gregory@cic.ge.ca>; Duocttawa.ca>;

@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Subject: [For to confirm ASAP] Monday July 16th 17:30 Dinner event
Importance: High

[ will put this placeholder into the evolving schedule for the Minister’s trip. | just want to confirm
that this would be the “Reception and Dinner” event in the current version of the Concept Note,
scheduled for 17:30 on Monday the 165 Fyi, calendar is held open only to 17:00,
50 we would have to see if she were available longer into the day. Are you thinking of other UK
Ministers or the other GRS invited ministers?

000227




